
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Breuer, Lanny A. 
Raman, Mythili; Weinstein, Jason; Blanco, Kenneth; Swartz, Bruce 
3/10/2011 9:03:08 AM 
FW: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) [mailto:PascualC©state.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 3:04 AM 

i Daniel A. Restrepo 	Kevin M. O'Reilly 
LCE -Rodliéfrib-ftii-éVilt 'Jacobson, Roberta S; Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Williams, 
Subject: Fw: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Help! See below. 

_ . 	. 	Laura.Sweeney©SMOJMD.USDOlgov .,1 	ATF TAIL Breuer. Lar3DY_ A,;_14ura.Sweeney©SMOJMD.USDOlgov;1 !ken.melsorl ATF 

James H (Mexico City) 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: [ 	Carlos Pascual 
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 01:52:52 2011 
Subject: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Colleagues, 

DP 

DOJ-FF-00690 



DP 
Many thanks. 

Carlos 

Our original points: 

op 
I State ;email follows. 

On Thu, Mar 10, 2011 at 1:42 AM, Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov > wrote: 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: 	 State/Privacy 
To: Pakuar, CaThos (Mexico City) 
Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 00:35:24 2011 
Subject: draft 

Carlos, following this evening's meeting, 1 	 State 

State 
DOJ-FF-00691 



State 

DOJ-FF-00692 


	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1

